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Corporgian GNT90-056
Ten % g i., ryc,, November 16, 1990':
New % NY 10036

L 2; cs u.co Mrs. Bett" li. Wright
Licensin, J'eficer

Det Numter Export /Impcrt and International Safeguards
Office of Internationa1 Programs

- U.6. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
% Numters Washington, DC 20$$$ 7gft/3CdY6I7nu r3:si i r33m Mail Stop 3-H-5

$No$ sine hNo$2c$3232, Re: Export License Application
0-

XSNM02468
e w e o w ei

Anctuage Dear Mrs. Wright:
Atlanta
*** This is to confirm our telephone conversation made*$ on November 13, 1990 that:
cwwiand
Detot 1) We agree to change the quantity of Uranium to beh t* covered by this application to 23.00 kilograms$^y'$ instead of 25.07 kilograms initially asked for.
I[h 2) We would like to add "Edlow International Co."'

-
M Framsto to this export license application as one of.

gat { "Other Parties to Export".

Na%cmoc Edlow International Co.-

1666 Connecticut Avenue. Suite 500
Washington, D.C. 20009

. Phone (202) 483-4959
N l

In this connection, please disregard our request-

expreused on this application, in our letter
GNT90-043 dated August 9,1990.

-

Very truly yours,

-

Y. Ogino
: Mana9dr - Nuclear \(j

Gas & Nuclear Dept.
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